



Board Meeting
08.114.2018

Board Members Present: Crissy Kojima, Terril Stevenson, Gina Pannell, Adam Warr

Guests: None

Notes:

NNO Review

Overall NNO went well given the short time frame for planning/deciding to hold an event; approximately 75 attendees came with donations from Albertsons on Glenwood/State, Expo Idaho, Boise Hawks, Coventry Manor HOA, Gary Lane Meadows HOA, and Rachel Polintan. Next year we would like to improve advertising, possible hold a bigger event with more planning, and consider hosting the event in the front or backside of Pierce Park Elementary as it was difficult to know when police/fire trucks arrived and there was limited airflow in the gymnasium making it hot. Also consider including ice cream cups and/or otter pops as well as kids activities (balloons, chalk). Recommended that Board try and determine meeting dates for PPNA HOA's and send a Board member to talk about NNO. Thank you cards for donations were signed and Board is waiting to see if any pictures of the NNO event could be included before mailing.

Neighborhood MPH Signs

The Board discussed purchasing some signs to give away (or ask for a donation) at the Annual meeting to advertise our NA and provide a means to encourage safe travel in our neighborhoods. Price quotes will be obtained and is pending whether funds will be available after all reimbursements for NNO purchases.

Treasurer Report

Terril is working on gathering and submitting all receipts for NNO. Next purchases will include postcards for the annual meeting reminder to be mailed to residents and possibly business cards with our website and MPH signs.

Annual Meeting Planning

Agenda and PowerPoint were reviewed. Invitations to PPNA residents will be mailed out 1-2 weeks before; personal invites have been extended to the Fire Department and Boise Parks and Rec

Next Meeting is the Annual Meeting: Sept 11 from 6:30-8:00pm at Pierce Park Elementary.